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THE NE'W oN,:rTio.*

l)iic<toi. of' OiiI<rio B111-cati of illincs.

RAT I>OiTAGE IN 1851.
Repriiited froin a sketchi by Dr. Bigsbyv.

The New Ontario is a title wvichl in the
counîon use describes all tîxat part of the
Province lyiîîg beyond the MWattaman anxd
French rivers, and the Nipissing, ]Huron

an Sprior lakes. to, the north and
west boundaries. Thiese bouîxdaries, now
clearly defined and establislied by an
Iînperal statuite, were for iiearly twenty
years a subject of kzeenly-w.taged dispute
between the Governmieixts Of Onxtario anxd
tlîe Doinin; andat one, timie, ftcrN mni-
toba lîad been projected it 0 the quarrt 1 ,
feeling rai so hiigh that recourse to arms
xvas iiniiiuent. The exteut of coutry
involved iii tlîis dispute, xvhile very mluch
larger, is perhaps not less valuaixie iu its
resources of timnber anti iierals thaix
the region lu dispute betwcen C îiana
and 'Venezuela, over NvIlich élhe two grreat
AInglo-Saixoni nations were just iîow talk-
ing of war.

The area of the New Outario lias b)een
variously estinîated ;it iS îlot less thaix
150,000 Square miles, and it, mlay lie
175,000 square miles. Even at tîme lowver
of tiiese estiinates it is larger tîman Mini-
nesota and Wisconsinî )y 16,000) square
miles, largex' thaxi Wisconsin and ïMichi-
ga by 44,000 square miiles,. lrgex' by 7,000
sqluare miles than thiree States the size of
New' Yor'k, anîd larger tlian oui' part of

A'dgdfroîni «r. Blue's ad(mirable
Report of*h U B lureauî of Mimies foi' 1895.

Onhtarlo South of the
French aiid MNat taivai
rivers by 100,000>
Square miles.

Trl~îe arc feu' places
iii Southerul Ontario
INlxose beigînnixngI eau1-
not ho, fouuid withiul
the limiits of a century.
Fort Frontenac, on the
site of Kimgston, W«lis
buit ini 16î3, and Fort
1Roiîille, on the site of
T oronto, about 175,
anl these were the
only important posts

m iii our part of the couni-
try during the French
occupation. Klingstoni
and Niagara wvere the
first, townls, and they
date tijeir origin froin

83. The first houses in Toronto wvere
ult iîn 1794, and the town plot of Hanii-
on was flot laid out uîîtil 1813.
But iii the Neiw Ontario of the north
e f ur traders, both the French anl

glsbegyan active business more thian
'o centuries afro, and many forts and
sts wvere establishied thirotughoi(ut the
frion. The Hudson's B3ay Comnpany
Lainedl its charter fromn Charles Il. ini
70, anid througbhout tho territory kîîuwn
Rutpert'b Lanmd it w.as active andi dojîimil-
t for it period of two liundred years, or
itil the surrender of the territory to thie
ue-en iii 1869, at whichi tinie it occupied
out Lwenty-five forts and trading posts
thin Ontario lnnîits.
But with tUic cuiiquest, of Canada, by
e Britisht, the activity and eniterprî-se
the early Fre'ciîe tradurs passcd away,

e l)ithe and hardy couereurs (le., bois
cre scattered, aud for thec next twenty
ais tic liuds.oiî's Bay Conmpanîy enjoyed
xnonopoly of the trade lu peltries with
e Indians, :savin'g the extumit to xvhich
few individual inerchaiîts and sînali
niipamiies iii Moîxtreal were able to seud
eii' ag'ents and goods int> thc country.
In 1783, hiowever, a new coiinpetitmr

ose, whien the Northwest, Comxpany was
*gaiized ; and untîl the two conipanlies
iited in 1821 their rivalry wvas a strife
let broke out once or txvîce into w'ar.
lie enterixtise of the comnuy was shlowîî


